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City of Lynchburg, Procurement Division 
900 Church Street, Lynchburg, VA 24504 

Telephone No: 434-455-3841 
Fax No:  434-845-0711 

 
 
Date:   June 26, 2013 
 
From:  Deborah J. Powell, CPPB, VCO 
  
RE:      Addendum #01 – Roof Replacement and General Repairs for Nine City Buildings 

 
In reference to Bid #13-852 issued June 3, 2013 for the above referenced project please amend the proposal as 
follows, beginning on page 2. 
 
   
This addendum must be signed and returned with the original package.  
 
 
Deborah J. Powell, CPPB, VCO 
Buyer 
 
 
READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN 
In compliance with the above Invitation for Bid, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned offers and 
agrees to comply with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually agreed upon by 
subsequent negotiations.  This form shall become part of the final file. 
 
Company Name:  _________________________________________________ 

Address:  _______________________________________________________ 

Date:  __________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature:  _____________________________________________ 

Title:  ___________________________________________________________   

Print Name:  _____________________________________________________ 

Telephone #:  ____________________________________________________ 

Fax #:  __________________________________________________________ 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



ADDENDUM No 1 
June 26, 2013 

 
City of Lynchburg 
Roof Replacement and General Repairs for Nine City Buildings 
 
Craddock Cunningham Architectural Partners 
 
Clarifications / Question and Response 

1. Each task is an individual project.  Bid bonds should be issued for each project and not cumulative. 
2. Scott Glass is Project Coordinator for Task No. 5: Fire Station No. 1. 
3. Daily start and finish time for projects to be 7:00 AM - 7:00 PM.  Earlier start times can be discussed for Task 

7 and Task 9 projects at Allen-Morrison site. 
4. Task No. 4: Fire Station No. 8- Repair of the damaged plywood deck in section of the shingle roof substrate 

will be repaired as a change order as necessary. 
5. The City will provide three parking spaces to the rear of the Public Safety Building (Task No.2) for the 

General Contractor’s use (parking, laydown, etc.). 
6. Note that dimensions and roof slope on drawings rule for square footage of roofing to be installed all 

locations/tasks. 
7. Task No. 2: Public Safety Building – all relocating and shut-down time for roof top mechanical units shall be 

on weekend (non-use) days. 
8. Revised bid form is attached adding a line for Task 9 – Alternate No.2 

 
Specifications 
 
TASK 2: Public Safety Building 

Section 07-5300 Elastomeric Membrane Roofing: Change the following: 
2.04 INSULATION 

A.2 – Change Board thickness from 4 inch to 3 inch. 
A.3- Change thermal resistance from 25 to 18.5. 

 
TASK 4: Fire Station No.8 

Section 07-5300 Elastomeric Membrane Roofing: Change the following: 
2.04 INSULATION 

A.1- Change compressive strength from 16 psi to 20 psi. 
A.3- Change thermal resistance from 20 to 18.5. 

 
TASK 5: Fire Station No.1 

Section 01-1000 Summary 
1.01 PROJECT 

B. Change Owner’s representative from Scott Glass, AIA to Randy Dalton. 
 

Section 07-5300 Elastomeric Membrane Roofing: Change the following: 
2.04 INSULATION 

A.- Delete entire paragraph for perlite insulation 
B.1- Change compressive strength from 16 psi to 20 psi. 
B.4- Change thermal resistance from 20 to 18.5. 

 
TASK 6: Main Street Parking Deck 

Section 07-5300 Elastomeric Membrane Roofing: Change the following: 
2.04 INSULATION 

A.1- Change compressive strength from 16 psi to 20 psi. 
A.2 – Change Board thickness from 4 inch to 3 inch. 
A.3- Change thermal resistance from 25 to 18.5. 



TASK 7: Storage Building at Former Allen Morrison Site 
Section 07-5300 Elastomeric Membrane Roofing: Change the following: 
2.04 INSULATION 

A.1- Change compressive strength from 16 psi to 20 psi. 
A.2 – Change Board thickness from 4 inch to 3 inch. 
A.3- Change thermal resistance from 25 to 18.5. 

 
TASK 9: Metal Building at Former Allen Morrison Site 

Section 01-2300 Alternates: Add the following: 
1.03 SCHEDULE OF ALTERNATES 

B. Alternate No. 2 - Retrofit Roofing- Rigid Insulation/EPDM: 
1. Base Bid Item: Remove existing roof panels, trim and drainage systems and replace with new 

roof panels, trim and drainage systems as indicated in Sections 07-0150.19 and Section 07-4113 
Metal Roof Panels. 

2. Alternative Item: Remove existing trim and drainage system.  Existing roof panels to remain in 
place.  Add rigid insulation at the metal pan and continuous across the entire roof surface for 
preparation of and attachment of single ply EPDM with a 10 year warranty. Install drainage 
systems as indicated in Section 07-4113 Metal Roof Panels See drawing for details. Include all 
blocking, fasteners and accessories as required for a complete system. 

 
Question and Response 

 
1. Question: Need clarification of existing substrates on all projects.  

  
 Response: See drawings, specifications and addendum. 
 

2. Question: Are the drains for Task No. 5:  Fire Station No. 1 specified as a Retrofit hybrid? 
 
 Response: Drains are Ok as specified.  
 

3. Question: Is repair of the loose brick at Task No. 5: Fire Station No. 1, to right side of the parapet required? 
 
 Response: This will be worked as a change order. 

 
4. Question: What is the deck gauge at the Task No. 2: Public Safety Building? 

 
 Response: Depth: 9/16”, Gauge: 26, Vulcraft “Conform” type .6c deck. 
 

5. Question: Will there be a separate contract for relocating the roof top mechanical unit at the Task No. 2: 
 Public Safety Building? 

 
Response: No, this work is included in this contract. 
 

6. Question: Does the City’s Grounds Division have any use for the ballast that will be removed from the 
 Task No. 2: Public Safety Building? And what is the haul distance for disposal? 

 
Response: Yes, move and store to the Allen Morrison project site as directed, three mile haul 
distance. 

 
7. Question: Is the metal deck infill at Task No. 2: Public Safety Building required for the boiler stack 

 removal? 
  



 Response: Yes, once the un-used stack is removed (to below the roof deck), infill opening with 
metal 9/16” - 26 gauge Vulcraft “Conform” deck. Cap stack below the deck with 24 gauge sheet 
metal cap. 

 
8. Question: Will bidders be required to supply list of Sub-Contractors with bid? 
 
 Response: No. 

 
9. Question: What is the warranty for the Task 8: Peaksview Barn? 
 

 Response:  Waterproofing warranty is to be 2 years.  
 

10. Question: Are there additional roof dimensions for Task 8: Peaksview Barn? 
 

 Response:  Yes, See attached plan and section 1/A1.1 and 7/A1.1. 
 
11. Question: Is there a source listed for replacement of the terra-cotta coping at the Task No. 7: Allen Morrison 

 Storage Building? 
 
  Response:  Lynchburg Restoration    Phone: 434-846-7858 
 
12. Question: Will vegetation on both buildings of the Allen Morrison Site (Task 7 &9) be removed by the City?  
 

 Response: Yes. 
 
13. Question: Will voluntary alternates be accepted by the City for consideration? 
  

Response: Yes, they can be submitted and the City will review for consideration in comparison to the 
base bid. 

 
14. Question: Will an alternate for the Metal Building at the Allen Morrison Site (Task 9) be considered for the use 

 of rigid insulation and single ply membrane? 
 

 Response: See attached revision for Alternate No. 2. 
 

15.  Question:  In looking at the drawings for the barn roof. It calls out to CUT the roof panel at the pitch change 
 that goes from approximately 20 in 12 pitch to an 8 in 12 pitch. And then install what I call a "Knee Cap" 
 over top of the cut in the panel rib and caulk. What I would like to submit is a transition change closure 
 detail. This would be very close to the same detail as the ridge cap, with "Z" closures at the top of the 
 panel, with a cover piece hooked over the "Z" pieces and back up slope under the panels on the 8 in 12 
 slope. The panels on the 8 in 12 would be hooked the same way as the panels at the gutter edge. This 
 detail would allow for expansion and any movement in the building.  

 
  Response:  Approved 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 1 



Project Task List Base Bid by Task Alternate Bid

Task 1 - Miller Center Pavilions   $ N/A

Task 2 - Public Safety Building   $ N/A

Task 3 - Fire Station No. 3   $ N/A

Task 4 - Fire Station No. 8   $ N/A

Task 5 - Fire Station No. 1   $ N/A

Task 6 - Main Street Parking Deck   $ N/A

Task 7 - Storage Building at former Allen Morrison 
Site   $ N/A

Task 8 - Peaks View Park Barn                                                                           $ N/A

Task 8 - ADDITIVE BID ALTERNATE NO. 1                                        N/A   $

Task 8 - ADDITIVE BID ALTERNATE NO. 2                                              N/A   $
Task 9 - Metal Building at former Allen Morrison 
Site                                $ N/A

Task 9 - ADDITIVE BID ALTERNATE NO. 1                                        N/A

Task 9 - ADDITIVE BID ALTERNATE NO. 2                                        N/A   $
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